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Engineering Services
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701-2724

Telephone: (605)394-4154 FAX: (605) 394-6636
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E-mail: john.less@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committee/Common Council

FROM: John Less, P.E.
Traffic Engineer

SUBJECT: Request Authorization to Revise Intersection Control
Falls Drive and Wonderland Cutoff

DATE: November 20, 2006
In accordance with section 10.12.130 of the City of Rapid City Code of
Ordinances, Common Council approval is requested for the revision of the

intersection control at Falls Drive and Wonderland Cutoff, specifically:

e The removal of the existing YIELD sign for the northbound approach of
Wonderland Cutoff.

e The installation of a YIELD sign for the southbound approach of Falls Drive.
Attached is a map illustrating the existing and proposed intersection control.
Traffic volume data shows that Wonderland Cutoff carries a significantly higher
volume of traffic than Falls Drive. The proposed change would make the
intersection control consistent with the traffic volumes and driver expectation.
REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff requests that the Common Council authorize:

e The removal of the existing YIELD sign on the northbound approach of
Wonderland Cutoff.

e The installation of a YIELD sign on the northbound approach of Falls Drive.
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